CORRESPONDENCE
11/8/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 09608-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Office of Commissioner Brown

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 8:46 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: FW: FPL Abuse

Please place the following email in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket
No. 20170007-El.

Thank you.

From: alrampersad@1791.com [mailto:alrampersad@1791.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 9:21 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: FPL Abuse

DEAR COW SSI ONER BROWN,

PLEASE KNOW THAT | (AND MANY OTHERS) ARE VEHEMENTLY
OPPOSED TO FPL BEI NG GRANTED PERM SSI ON TO RAI SE

OUR RATES TO COVER THEI R COSTS FOR " CLEANI NG UP"

THEI R TURKEY PO NT FACI LI TIES. FPL SHOULD COVER THOSE
EXPENSES | TSELF. . ... THEY ALREADY COLLECT M LLIONS IN
PROFI T.

HUGE TRACKS OF LAND BORDERI NG THE EVERGLADES

VWH CH ARE ALREAY ZONED FOR COMVERCI AL USE COULD

BE USED TO | NSTALL SOLAR PANELS VWH CH WOULD RESULT

| N PLENTY OF CLEAN ENERGY FOR ALL OF US. FPL SHOULD
BE BUSY W TH THAT RATHER THAN TRYI NG TO FI ND YET
ANOTHER REASON TO RAI SE OUR RATES.

S| NCERELY,

Dr. Alison and Vi shnu Ranpersad

14576 Country Side Lane

Del ray Beach, FLORI DA, 33484

954-977- 4888





